MARCH 2019

Manordeifi Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held at Abercych Village Hall on Tuesday 12th of March 2018 at 7.45p.m

137. PRESENT

Cllrs - Mr Alan Ford (Chairman), Mrs Margery Sullivan, Mrs Liz Hall, M/s Caroline Davies, Mr Aled Lewis and County Cllr John Davies (Deputy Clerk).

138. APOLOGIES

Cllr Mr Alan Wilson

139. Minutes of the monthly meeting held on the 12th February 2019

After circulation of the minutes, they were signed by the Chairman as a correct record. It was a unanimous decision proposed by Cllr Aled Lewis and seconded by Cllr Liz Hall.

Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting

- 140. Response from Cllr Cris Tomos Changes to recycling collections. The content of his email was noted and the reassurance that help and detailed information would be provided before the new arrangements are implemented. Members continue to have concerns regarding the practicalities of the scheme.
- 141. Replacement Bench for Millennium Garden The price of 1 Moulded Bench in Black & Brown at £399 inc delivery excluding vat was agreed for purchase in April.
- 142. Additional Notice Board Abercych near old School. After a lengthy discussion it was agreed to approach the owners of a former milk stand to ascertain their consent to placing the board on the stand. Cllr Ford would speak to the owners. Cllrs Sullivan and Davies would inspect the current notice board in the garden to establish its condition.
- 143. Acknowledgements for donations received from Paul Sartori Foundation, RWAS Pembrokeshire, Pembrokeshire YFC, Cardigan CAB, Clebran and Wales Air Ambulance. Were noted.

Correspondence

144. Temporary Road Closure - (C3053) Abercych from its junction with the B4332 Penrhiw junction with the access to Swn-y-Dail. Thursday 21st March 2019 - was seen and noted. 145. Tree Surgery Notification 18/1261/TF - Swn Yr Mynydd, NEWCHAPEL, Boncath, Pembrokeshire, SA37 0EH. Was seen and noted.

Financial Matters

146. Balance as of 12/03/19 net of all outstanding cheques – Treasures Acc £1,690.20p as per circulated bank statement, with first precept of £1,833 for 2019/20 due 29th of April. Was noted.

Any other business

147. Flowers for flower beds and hanging basket. It was agreed to continue with the same arrangement as last year and purchase all necessary flowers from Penrallt Nurseries Moylgrove. 148. Annual Maintenance of Millennium Garden. Clerk was instructed to seek a local contractor.

MARCH 2019

- 149. Annual Dinner It was agreed to hold the dinner on the 18th of May 2019 at the Nags Head. Clerk to approach the Nags Head for Menu's.
- 150. Cllr Lewis volunteered to have a look at the water tank at Penrhiw and establish what was required to level the tank.
- 151. Cllr Ford would approach the Abercych Village Hall committee to ascertain if they would be willing to organise watering the flowers one evening a week during the summer. Cllrs Sullivan and Davies would arrange the remaining evenings.
- 152. It was agreed that Cllr Caroline Davies would speak to the owners of 1Penrhiw to remind them of their promise to remove overhanging branches and tidy the area near the telephone box.
- 153. Cllr Davies raised concern to the lack of repairs by Ceredigion to the safety rails at Newbridge. Clerk was instructed to follow it up.
- 154. On the request of the Chairman the members as Trustees to Abercych Village Hall agreed in principle to support the Hall Committee in their endeavours to improve the Hall car park providing the committee hired a reputable and competent contractor. It was further agreed to request the Hall Committee to remove all signs advertising events at the hall immediately after the event. Cllr Ford would speak to the Hall Committee.

Date and time of next meeting

155. Monthly meeting Tuesday 9th April 2019 at Newchapel at 7.45pm

Meeting ended at 9.10pm